

Minutes of Kirmington & Croxton Parish Council meeting, held on Tuesday, 3<sup>rd</sup> July, 2012, at Kirmington Bowls Club.

Present - Cllr Marsden, Cllr Wells, Cllr Walton, Cllr Whincop, Cllr Page, Cllr Gallimore, Cllr Hannigan & Clerk

-----

--

01.07.12- To note Apologies for Absence

Cllr P Clark, Cllr Wardle & Cllr Bridges

02.07.12 - Declarations of Interest need to be remade and recorded in the minutes even if an interest has been declared in the register

Cllr Marsden declared a personal interest in any Airport or Aviation issues, as he works in the Aviation Industry. Cllr Marsden also declared a personal interest in any item on the agenda in connection with Humberside Airport Consultative Committee, as he is on the committee. Cllr Wells declared a personal interest in any item on the agenda in connection with North Lincolnshire Council as he is a Representative.

03.07.12- To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 29th May, 2012

These were confirmed as a true and accurate record. Proposed by Cllr Page and seconded by Cllr Whincop.

04.07.12 - Public Participation

None

05.07.12 - To receive the Chairmans Report - an update on decisions taken at previous meetings

Cllr Marsden advised that the Olympic Flame did enter the Parish, having being advised that it would not, via the A18 then through Brocklesby Arch in convoy mode in a vehicle on its way to Immingham.

06.07.12 - To receive an update from the Airport Consultative Committee meeting and Noise Monitoring

There still has been no further meeting. All Councillors present agreed that Clerk write to Jayne Peacock at the Airport to ask why there has been no further meeting, as it is a statutory requirement that a minimum of 2 a year are held.

The latest April Noise Monitoring figures appear to be acceptable. No further information regarding the whereabouts of the portable noise monitor.

07.07.12 - To receive any updates from NATS and discuss any items to be raised at the next NATS meeting and any further Police Matters and any updates on Country & Wildlife Crime

The next meeting is at Goxhill on 12.07.12. Cllr Page will try to attend. Cllr Marsden advised the Humberside Text Service on Wildlife Crime is still going strong, but the Lincolnshire Scheme is almost non-existent, due to reductions in police manpower and lack in funding.

08.07.12 - To receive a report from Local Councillors updating the Parish Council on activities within North Lincolnshire Council

Cllr Wells advised that the Broadband Survey has been delivered to local residents.

09.07.12 - To receive an update on the Singleton Birch Gassification Plant and determine further action

Cllr Gallimore has attended a recent meeting at Singleton Birch. She informed that a new filter had been installed on Chimney 3, this cost £250,000. The gassification plant plan has almost been scrapped.

10.07.12 - To consider Highways matters within the Parish for the Clerk to take up with North Lincolnshire Council

Cllr Marsden has spoken to P.C. Chris Bell regarding the C137 weight limit restriction and advised him that North Lincolnshire Council is holding up this being installed. Chris Bell has agreed to follow this up with his boss & West Lindsey Council & Cllr Tony Turner at Lincolnshire County Council to try and put pressure on North Lincolnshire Council.

Councillors present asked if Cllr Wells could chase this up, but Cllr Wells informed that other sites have a higher priority at the present time.

Clerk to write to Nigel Sherwood at North Lincolnshire Council advising that the Lincolnshire side is ready to go and that North Lincolnshire Council is holding this up. (cc letter to Lincolnshire County Council, Chris Bell, Martin Vickers MP & Minister of Transport).

Flooding has occurred again on the C137 during the recent rain. Eastend Lane needs pot holes repairing. Clerk to Report to North Lincolnshire Council.

Cllr Walton attended the recent Transportation meeting, held at South Killingholme. He has been informed that the route 68 to the Airport will go through the villages from 03.09.12 on Mondays, Wednesdays and Fridays. This will enable residents to catch the Humber Flyer at the

Airport. When this has been officially confirmed details will be put on the Parish Council Website, the Newsletter and on the Noticeboards.

11.07.12 - To receive Planning decisions made by North Lincolnshire Council and consider any planning applications received where comments have to be submitted before the next meeting

None

12.07.12 - To discuss progress on the Playing Field grant and work to date  
Clerk to deal with any paperwork received regarding funding during the summer recess.

Cllr Wells sent an email to Cllr Walton advising that concrete slabs have been dumped near to the park gate. Cllr Walton will speak to person who may have placed them to get them removed.

13.07.12 - To discuss further ideas for the layout of the Parish Council Website

Clerk to write to football club asking for list of matchdates to be put on the website.

Cllr Hannigan will forward Clerk photos from the Street Party to be included on the website.

14.07.12 - Any further updates on the Street Party or Gala to celebrate the Queen's Jubilee

The event went well and was very well attended. Gazebos were required on the day due to the wet weather. £443 was raised towards Church Funds. Cllr Hannigan passed the resume of figures to Clerk to keep for records.

In the future a garden party may be held in the village to continue this event.

15.07.12 - To discuss ideas and any further updates for the Remembrance Day event

Cllr Marsden is still unsure if he can attend the event. If he is not available Cllr Page will lay the wreath on behalf of the Parish Council. The Vicar and Bugler has both confirmed their attendance and the event will be a similar format to last years.

Cllr Page advised he will put the Union Jack flag up for the Olympics. All Councillors present were in favour of this.

Cllr Page asked if the Parish Council would purchase a 'Lincolnshire Flag'. All Councillors agreed. Clerk to obtain 2 quotes and ask the most

competitive quote company to contact Cllr Page direct to arrange.

16.07.12 - Any updates regarding Broadband Speeds in the Parishes

The speeds are still slow in the villages. The pressure from residents and the Parish Council needs to be kept up.

Cllr Marsden will ask the Airport at the next meeting if they would consider sharing their broadband signal.

17.07.12 - Correspondence

a - To discuss the Localism Bill correspondence from North Lincolnshire Council and determine any further action

All Councillors present agreed to adopt the new Code of Conduct. Clerk gave out forms that need completing and returning to the Clerk by 21.07.12.

18.07.12 - Accounts

The June accounts were confirmed as a true and accurate record. Proposed by Cllr. Whincop and seconded by Cllr Gallimore.

19.07.12 - Minor Items

Cllr Whincop confirmed he will arrange the wreath for the 166 Squadron Memorial on 01.09.12. The Lancaster is not available, a DC3 will fly over instead. The Cadets will attend and hold an official parade.

Cllr Gallimore advised all the new bridlepaths need cutting, in particular the one from Pond Close to the C137. The bridlepath at the side of Camp Wood near the airport is deep with water. Clerk to report to Anita Greener at North Lincolnshire Council.

Cllr Marsden advised residents to be aware that it is the time of year that people are looking for rave sites and to be on the look out.

Cllr Marsden informed that in the field next to his home there are bird scarers going off early in the morning. He will discuss with the farmer who the field belongs to.

20.07.12 - Agenda Items for the next meeting

No new items

21.07.12 - To confirm the date and time of the next meeting as Tuesday, 4<sup>th</sup> September, 2012 at 7.30pm

This was confirmed.